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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF NEVADA

* Ok Ok % %

THE ESTATE of ARABELLA MORENO, a
deceased minor child; RICHARD MORENO,
individually and as Administrator of the Estate
of ARABELLA MORENQO, his minor child;
MARIJORIE BULL, individually and as legal
guardian of BRIAN MORENO; MICHAEL R.
CORBO, as parent and legal guardian of
MICHAEL CORBO, his miner child; NICOLE
MOTT, individually; and TIFFANY MOTT,
individually,

Plaintiffs,

V8.

LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE
DEPARTMENT, A Political Entity of the State
of Nevada; SHERIFF DOUG GILLESPIE,
individually and in his official capacity;
OFFICER SCHUMAKER, individually and in
his official capcity; OFFICER GRUNWALD,
individually and in his official capacity;
SERGEANT TOM MILLER, individually and in
his official capacity; DOES I through X; and
ROE ENTITIES XI through XX, inclusive,

Defendants.

CASE NO.:

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF CIVIL ACTION

TO: THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEVADA:

Defendant OFFICER SCHUMAKER, respectfully shows:

1. OFFICER SCHUMAKER is a Defendant in the above entitled action.
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2. The above entitled action was commenced in the Eighth Judicial District Court for the
State of Nevada, in and for the County of Clark, and is now pending in that court. Process was
served upon the Defendant OFFICER SCHUMAKER on May 27, 2009. Copies of said
Summons and Complaint are attached hereto as Exhibits "A" and "B", respectively.

3. This Notice is filed timely pursuant to 28 U.S.C.A. §1446(Db).

4. Defendant is informed and believes and thereon alleges, that there have been no
further proceedings or papers filed in said action.

5. This action is a civil action of which this Court has original jurisdiction under the
provisions of 28 U.S.C.A. §1331 and 28 U.S.C.A. §1343 and is one which may be removed to
this Court by Defendant pursuant to the provisions of 28 U.S.C.A. §1441(a}(b); in that it is a civil
action which allegedly arises out of violations of rights secured by the constitution of the United
States and this Court has original jurisdiction over the claims set forth in Plaintiffs’ Complaint.

6. A copy of Defendant’s Notice of Removal of the above entitled action to the United
States District Court, for the District of Nevada, together with copies of the Summons and the
Complaint have been deposited with the Deputy Clerk in the Clerk's Office for the Eighth
Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada.

7. Copies of all pleadings and papers served upon Defendant in the above entitled action
are filed herewith.

8. This Notice is filed with this Court within thirty (30) days after receipt by Defendant

herein of the Complaint in the above entitled action.

"
i

Page 2 of 5




rporation

Law Offices af
» CANNON, GORMLEY & DESRUISSEAUX
est Cheyenne Avenue

$H %

Las Ve

(702) 384-4012

rofessional Co,

OLSON

gas, Nevada 80129

Telecopier (702) 383-0701

10

1

12

13

i4

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Py

jase 2:09-cv-01008-JCM-RJJ  Document1  Filed 06/03/2009 Page 4 of 22

WHEREFORE, Defendant prays that the above entitled action be removed from the
Eighth Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada in and for the County of Clark, to this

Court.
3
DATED this _=> day of June, 2009.

OLSON, CANNON, GORMLEY
& DESRUISSEAUX

WALTER R’ CANNON, ESQ
Nevada Bar No. 001505

THOMAS D. DILLARD, JR., ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 006270

9950 West Cheyenne Avenue

Las Vegas, Nevada 89129

Attorneys for Defendant

Officer Schumaker
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AFFIDAVIT OF THOMAS D. DILLARD, JR., ESQ.

STATE OF NEVADA )
) ss:
COUNTY OF CLARK )

THOMAS D. DILLARD, JR., ESQ., being first duly sworn deposes and says:

1. That your affiant is an attorney duly licensed to practice law in the State of Nevada
and in the United States District Court, District of Nevada, and that he is a member of the law
firm of OLSON, CANNON, GORMLEY & DESRUISSEAUX, maintaining offices at 9950 W.
Cheyenne Avenue, Las Vegas, Nevada.

2. That your affiant is the attorney for OFFICER SCHUMAKER and makes this affidavit
on behalf of the Defendant herein and that your affiant has prepared and read the foregoing notice
and knows the matters set forth and contained therein to be true and correct to the best of your
affiant's knowledge and belief,

3. Your affiant further states that on June i, 2009, he caused to be filed with the
Clerk of the Eighth Judicial District Court, a copy of Defendant’s Notice of Removal of the
above entitled action to the United States District Court for the District of Nevada at Las Vegas,
together with copies of the Summons and the Complaint, by depositing such copies with the
Deputy Clerk in the Clerk's office for the Eighth Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada at
the office of the County Clerk, Clark County Courthouse, 200 South Third Street, Las Vegas,
Nevada, 89101.

4. That your affiant caused to be served a Notice of Removal on Jason Naimi, Esq.,

attorney of record for the Plaintiffs, in the above entitled action by depositing the sante in the

Page 4 of 5
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Subscribed and sworn before me

this 3/’? day of June, 2009.

Document 1
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United States Mail on June 4 ru{, 2009, in an envelope properly addressed to Jason Naimi, Esq.,

6053 S. Fort Apache Rd., Suite 120, Las Vegas, Nevada 89148,

7 bl

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for said
County and State.

THOMAS D. DILLARD, JR., ESQ.

AAAAA

Arh bty A

B . ol
NOTARY PUBLIC
County of Clark-State of Nevada
MELISSA A, BURGENER

' _ No. 06-107566-1
My Appointment Expires July 18, 2010

Page 5 of 5
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EXHIBIT A
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URIGINAL

SUMM

JASON NAIMI, ESQ.

Nevada State Bar No. 009441

NAIMI & DILBECK, CHTD.

A Professional Limited Liability Company
60353 S. Fort Apache Rd., Suite 120

Las Vegas, NV 89148

Tel: (702) 823-3333

Fax: (702) 823-3300

Attorney for Plaintiffs

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE ESTATE of ARABELLA MORENO, a
deceased minor child; RICHARD MORENO, | CASENO.: A581751
individually and as Administrator of the ESTATE
of ARABELLA MORENO, his minor child; | DEPT.NO.: XXIII
MARJORIE BULL, individually and as legal
guardian of BRIAN MORENOQ; MICHAEL R.
CORBO, as parent and legal guardian of
MICHAEL CORBO, his minor child; NICOLE
MOTT, individually; and TIFFFANY MOTT,
individually,

Plaintiffs,
Vs.

LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE
DEPARTMENT, A Political Entity of the State
of Nevada; SHERIFF DOUG ~ GILLESPIE,
individually and in his official capacity;
OFFICER SCHUMAKER, individually and in
his official capacity; OFFICER GRUNWALD,
individually and in his official capacity;
SERGEANT TOM MILLER, individually and in
his official capacity; DOES I through X; and
ROE ENTITIES XI through XX, inclusive,

Defendants.

SUMMONS - CIVIL

NOTICE! YOU HAVE BEEN SUED. THE COURT MAY DECIDE AGAINST YOU
WITHOUT YOUR BEING HEARD UNLESS YOU RESPOND WITHIN 20 DAYS|

READ THE INFORMATION BELOW.

sla7lpd 1449 D3A93S
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TO THE DEFENDANT(S):

OFFICER SCHUMAKER

A civil Complaint has been filed by the Plaintiff(s) against you for the relief set forth in

the Complaint.

1. If you intend to defend this lawsuit, within 20 days after this Summons is served on
you, exclusive of the day of service, you must do the following:

a. File with the Clerk of this Court, whose address is shown below, a formal
written response to the Complaint in accordance with the rules of the Court
with the appropriate filing fee.

b. Serve a copy of your response upon the attorney whose name and address is
shown below.

2. Unless you respond, your default will be entered upon application of the Plaintiff(s)
and failure to so respond will result in 2 judgment by default against you for the relief
demanded in the Complaint, which could result in the taking of money or property of
other relief requested in the Complaint.

3. If you intend to seek the advice of an attorney in this matter, you should do so
promptly so that your response may be filed on time.

i
1
tH
1
"
1
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4, The State of Nevada, its political subdivisions, agencies, officers, employees, board
members, commission members and legislators each have 43 days after service of thig

Summons within which to file an Answer or other responsive pleading to thg

Complaint,

Submitted by:

NAIMI & DILBECK.

i

JasonNaimi, Esg?

6053 S. Fort Apache Rd., Suite 120
Las Vegas, NV 89148

Tel: (702) 823-3333

Fax: (702) 823-3300

Attorney for Plaintiffs

Document1  Filed 06/03/2009 Page 10 of 22

EDWARD A. FRIEDLAND
CLERK OF COURT

By:

Deputy Clerk
Regional Justice CalE
200 Lewis Avenue
Las Vegas, NV 89155

ICIA AZdEENA
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Document 1

JASON NAIMI, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 9441

SCOTT M. HOLPER, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 9587

NAIMI & DILBECK, CHID

6053 South Ft. Apache Rd., Suite 120
Las Vegas, Nevada 89148
Telephone: 702.823.3333
Facsimile: 702.823.3300

Attorneys for Plaintifis
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DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, STATE OF NEVADA

THE ESTATE of ARABELLA MORENO, a

deceased minor child; RICHARD MORENO, |

individually and as Administraior of the
ESTATE of ARABELLA MORENO, his
minor child; MARJORIE BULL, individually
and as legal guardian of BRIAN MORENO;
MICHAEL R. CORBO, as parent and legal
guardian of MICHAEL CORBO, his minor
child: NICOLE MOTT, individually; an

TIFFFANY MOTT, individually, -
Plaintiffs,
Vs.

LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE
DEPARTMENT, A Political Entity of the State
of Nevada; SHERIFF DOUG GILLESPIE,
individually and in his official capacity;
OFFICER SCHUMAXER, individually and in
his official capacity; OFFICER GRUNWALD,
individually and in his official capacity;
SERGEANT TOM MILLER, individually and
in his official capacity; DOES I through X; and
ROE ENTITIES X1 through XX, inclusive,

Defendants.

CASE NO: A3581751
DEPT. NO: XX

AMENDED COMPLAINT

ARBITRATION EXEMPTION

CLATIMED: Action presenting
significant issues of public policy
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COME NOW the Plaintiffs, THE ESTATE of ARABELLA MORENO, a deceased
minor child; RICHARD MORENO, individually and as Administrator of the ESTATE of
ARABELLA MORENO, his minor child; MARJORIE BULL, individually and as legal guardian
of BRIAN MORENOQ; MICHAEL R. CORBO, as parent and legal guerdian of MICHAEL
CORBO, his minor child; NICOLE MOTT, individually; and TIFFFANY MOTT, individually,

and hereby complain and allege as follows:

PARTIES

1. Plaintiff, THE ESTATE of ARABELLA MORENO, a deceased minor child, is and

was, at all times relevant bereto, a resident of the County of Clark, State of Nevada.

5 Plaintiff RICHARD MORENO, individually and as Administrator of the ESTATE of
ARABELLA MORENO, his minor child, is and was, at all time relevant hereto, a resident of the
County of Clark, State of Nevada.

3 Plaintiff MARJORIE BULL, individually end as legal guardian of BRIAN MORENO,

is and was, at all time relevant hereto, a resident of the County of Clark, State of Nevada.

4. Plaintiff MICHAEL R, CORBO, as parent and legal guardian of MICHAEL CORBO,

is and was, at all time relevant hereto, a resident of the County of Clark, State of Nevada.
5. Plaintiff NICOLE MOTT, is and was, at all time relevant hereto, a resident of the
County of Clark, State of Nevada.

6. Plaintiff TIFFFANY MOTT, is and was, at all time relevant hereto, a resident of the
County of Clark, State of Nevada.

7. Defendant LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT is and was, at

all times relevant hereto, a Political Entity of the State of Nevada.

8. Defendant, SHERIFF DOUG GILLESPIE, was at all times relevant hereto, the
Sherriff of Clark County, a Political Entity of the State of Nevada.

Page 2 of 11
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9. Defendant, OFFICER SHUMAKER, an employee of the Las Vegas Metropolitan

Police Department, was at all times relevant hereto, a resident of the County of Clark, State of
Nevada.

10. Defendant, OFFICER GRUNWALD, an employee of the Las Vegas Metropolitan
Police Department, was at all times relevant hereto, a resident of the County of Clark, State of
Nevada,

11. Defendant, SERGEANT TOM MILLER, an employee of the Las Vegas
Metropolitan Police Department, was at all times relevant hereto, a resident of the County of
Clark, State of Nevada.

12. The true names and capacities, whether individual, corporate, associate or otherwise
of Defendants pamed herein as DOES I through X and ROE ENTITIES I through X are
1nknown to Plaintiffs, who therefore sue said Defendants by said fictitious names. Plaintifis are
informed and believe and thereon allege that each of the Defendants designated as DOE and/or
ROE ENTITIES are responsible in some manner for the events and happening referred to, and
caused damages proximately 10 Plaintiffs as herein alleged, and Plaintiffs will ask leave of this
Court to amend their Complaint to insert the true names and capacities of DOES I through X and
ROE ENTITIES I through X when the same have been ascertained and to join such Defendants
in this action.

13. At all times mentioned herein, each Defendant, including DOE and ROE

Defendants, was acting as the agent, servant, and employee of each other Defendant.

14. At all times mentioned herein, each Defendant, including DOE and ROE Defendants,

was acting under the direction, control, and legal authority of each other defendant.

FACTS COMMON TO ALL CLAIMS

15. Upon information and belief, Sherri Love (hereinafter “Love”) was at all relevant
times the parent and legal guardian of Arabella Moreno (hereinafter “Arabella™) Michael Corbo

(hereinafter “Michael”), and Brian Moreno (hereinafter “Brian™), ber minor children.

Page 3 of 11
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16. Upon information and belief, Love, Arabella, Michael, and Brian at all relevant times
resided at 6268 alpine Tree Ave., Las Vegas, NV 89148 (hereinafter the “Love Residence™).

17. Upon information and belief, Love has a histery of mental illness, substance abuse,
and violent behavior.

18. Upon information and belief, Las Vegas Metropolitan police department has been
dispatched on numerous occasions to the Love Residence on complaints of domestic disturbance.

19. Upon information and belief, on the day of February 3, 2007, Love was under the
influence of unknown alcoholic substances, recreational and/or prescription medication, and was
at all relevant times clearly and unmistakably of unsound mind and body, was not aware of her
actions, and was not in any way fit for the care and supervision of her minor children.

20. Upon information and belief, Michael Corbo, then-aged 15 years old, had placed a 911
call to report acts of domestic violence by his mother. ‘

21. Upon information and belief, at approximately 3:30 p.m. on February 3, 2007,
Officers Grumwald and Schumaker of the Las Veges Metropolitan police department were
dispatched to the Love Residence on complaints of domestic violence.

22. Upon information and belief, Love presented herself to Officers Grumwald and
Schumnaker in an impaired, psychotic, and violent state.

23, Upon information and belief, Michael Corbo reported to Officers Grumwald and
Schumaker that his mother had attacked him violently prior to their arrival.

24. Upon information and belief, Officers Grumwald and Schumaker refused to remove
Michael, Brian, and Arabella, from the custody of their mother in spite of her impaired,
psychotic, and violent state.

25. Upon information and belief, Officers Grumwald and Schumaker ordered the children
back into their home with Love, in spite her impaired, psychotic, and violent state. Officers
Grumwald and Schumaker then left the scene.

26. Upon information and belief, Sherri Love then proceeded to violently attack each of

her children.

Page 4 of 11
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27. Upon information and belief, Sherri Love stabbed and killed her daughter Arabella

Moreno.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

(Negligence)
28. Plaintiff hereby adopts and incorporates by reference all prior paragraphs as though

fully set forth herein.
29. Defendants, and each of them, had a duty to properly investigate the facts surrounding

the domestic disturbances referred to herein and to take measures responsive to the threats
imposed by Love to her minor children.

30, Defendants, and each of them, through their actions and omissions set forth above,
did breach their respective duties of care, and accordingly did directly, foreseeably and
proximately cause Plaintiffs to sustain severe bodily injury and death and damages in an amount
in excess of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00).

1. The acts of Defendants, and each of them, were intentional, knowing, oppressive,
malicious, reckless, and callously indifferent to the rights of Plaintiffs, entitling Plaintiffs to an
award of punitive damages in an amount in excess of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00).

32. Plaintiffs have had to retain the services of an attorney to prosecute this action and are
entitled to reasonable attorneys’ fees and cost of suit incurred herein.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

(Wrongfui Death)
33. Plaintiff hereby adopts and incorporates by reference ell prior paragraphs as though

fully set forth herein.

34. On or about February 3, 2007, Arabella died as a direct and proximate result of the
aforementioned acts or omissions by Defendants, inclusively.

35. As a result of Defendants acts or omissions, Plaintiffs have sustained damages for the
loss of Arabella’s life, along with the loss of child consortium, Such damages include, but are not

limited to, gricf, sorrow, loss of companionship, loss of comfort, and damages for Plaintiffs.
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While damages are continuing, Plaintiffs damages are in excess of Ten Thousand Deollars
($10,000.00).

36. As a proximate result of Defendants’ acts or omissions, Plaintiffs have sustained
special damages which include, but are not limited to, unpaid medical bill, death, autopsy, and
burial of Arabella.

7. At all relevant times, Defendants knew or should have known that the impaired,
psychotic, and violent state of Love would and did create an unreasonable and serious risk of
disabling injuries and death to Plaintiffs and that the impaired, psychotic, and violent state of
Love would jeopardize the safety of others, which Defendants knew would and did result in
serious injuries and death. Notwithstanding this knowledge, Defendants, in willful and conscious
disregard of the safety of Plaintiffs, and others, failed to act in reasonable and prudent manner.
Accordingly, Plaintiffs are entitled to recover punitive damages in an amount in excess of
$10,000.00.

38. Defendants, and each of them, acted with malice, express and implied and in a
conscious disregard of the rights and safety of Plaintiffs; Plaintiffs were prevented from and for
an unknown period of time with no reasonable means for escape prior to her death after
Defendants were fully aware of dangers to Plaintiffs’ health and welfare, and that such
circumstances did create 2 serious and unreasonable risk of serious disabling injuries to Plaintiffs.

39. Defendants, and each of them, failed to act in a reasonable and. prudent manner and
intended to and actually did confine Plaintiffs within the bounded area of their home for an
unknown period of time with no reasonable means of escape prior to their injury and/or death.
Defendants’ conduct was despicable, reckless malicious, oppressive, and done in conscious
disregard of Plaintiffs’ rights, thereby causing the serious disabling injuries to Plaintiffs and death
to Arabella.

40. As a direct and proximate result of Defendants’ actions herein alleged, Plaintiffs have

been damaged in an amount in excess of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00).
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41. The acts of Defendants, and each of them, were intentional, knowing, oppressive,
malicious, reckless, and callously indifferent to the rights of Plaintiffs, entitling Plaintiffs to an
award of punitive damages in an amount in excess of Ten Thousand Dotllars ($10,000.00).

47 Plaintiffs have had to retain the services of an attorney to prosecute this action and are
entitled to reasonable attorneys’ fees and cost of suit incurred herein.

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION

(Negligent Hiring, Supervision and Training)

43. Plaintiffs hereby adopt and incorporate by reference all prior paragraphs as though

- fully set forth herein.

44, Upon information and belief, Defendants had advance prior notice of the inherent
dangers of leaving the minor children in the custody of Love, who was in a clearly impaired,
psychotic, and violent state.

45. Defendants have a duty to properly and adequately hire, train and supervise officers
and ;;ersonnel under their employ and control so as to avoid unreasonable risk of harm to citizens,

46. Defendants breached this duty of care in failing to adequately hire, train and supervise
its officers to properly respond the impaired, psychotic, and violent state of Love

47. As a direct and proximate result of Defendents’ actions herein alleged, Plaintiffs have
been damaged in an amount in excess of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00).

48. The acts of Defendants, and each of them, were infentional, knowing, oppressive,
malicious, reckless, and callously indifferent to the rights of Plaintiffs, entitling Plaintiffs to an
award of punitive damages in an amount in excess of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00).

49, Plaintiffs have had to retain the services of an attorney to prosecute this action and are
entitled to reasonable attorneys’ fees and cost of suit incurred herein.

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION

(Civil Rights Violation — Familial Relationships — 42 U.S.C. §1983)
50. Plaintiffs hereby adopt and incorporate by reference all prior paragraphs as though

fully set forth herein.
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51. The Defendants, and each of them, acted under color of law in failing to protect
Plaintiffs, therefore depriving Plaintiffs of their constitutionally protected rights to life, liberty,
and equal protection of the laws, as guaranteed by the Fourteenth Amendment to the United
States Constitution.

59. That as & direct and proximate result of the foregoing wrongfil acts of the official
Defendants, and each of them, Plaintiffs have been deprived of their constitutionally protected
rights to life, liberty, and equal protection of the laws, as guaranteed by the Fourteenth
Amendment to the United States Constitution, and have been deprived of the society, love,
comfort, companionship, financial support, emotional support, and support services of Arabella.

53. That as a direct and proximate result of the foregoing wrongful acts of the
Defendants, and each of them, Arabella bas lost the enjoyment of life,

54, That the wrongful and unlawful perpetrated by the Defendants and each of them, in
intentionally disregarding the constitutional rights of Plaintiffs, were willful, oppressive,
malicious, and performed with a wanton disregard for the established and constitutionally
protected rights of the Plaintiffs.

55. As a direct and proximate result of Defendants’ actions herein alleged, Plaintiffs have
been damaged in an armount in excess of Ten Thousand Dollar§ ($10,000.00).

56. The acts of Deferdants, and each of them, were intentional, knowing, oppressive,
malicious, reckless, and callously indifferent to the rights of Plaintiffs, entitling Plaintiffs to an
award of punitive damages in an amount in excess of Ten Thousand Dollars (‘Bl0,000.00).

57. Plaintiffs have had to retain the services of an attorney to prosecute this action and are
entitled to reasonable attorneys’ fees and cost of suit incurred herein.

FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION

(Civil Rights Violations — Municipal Liability - 42 U.S.C. §1983)
53, Plaintiffs hereby adopt and incorporate by reference all prior paragraphs as though

fully set forth herein.
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59. Plaintiffs further allege, upon information and belief, that it is he policy, practice, and
custom of Defendants, their supervisors, and police officers to tolerate and ratify the leaving of
minor children in the custody and care of impaired, psychotic, and violent persons by its police
officers, agents, and employees.

60. That the wrong and unlawful acts perpetrated by the Defendants, and each of them,
were willful, oppressive, malicious, and performed with a wanton disregard for the established
rights of Plaintiffs,

61. That as a direct and proximate result of Defendants’ actions herein alleged, Plaintiffs
have been damaged in an amount in excess of Ten Thousand Dollars (§10,000.00).

62. The acts of Defendants, and each of them, were intentional, knowing, oppressive,

malicious, reckless, and callously indifferent to the rights of Plaintiffs, entitling Plaintifs to an

- award of punitive damages in an amount in excess of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00).

63. Plaintiffs have had to retain the services of an attorney to prosecute this action and are

entitled to reasonable attorneys’ fees and cost of suit incurred herein.

SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION

(False Imprisonment)
64. Plaintiffs hereby adopt and incorporate by reference all prior paragraphs as though

fully set forth herein.

65. Plaintiffs further state and allege that Defendants, and each of them, failed to act in a
reasonable and prudent manner and intended to and actually did confine Plaintiffs within the
bounded area of their home for an unknown period of time with no reasonable means of escape
prior to injury and/or death.

66. That as a direct and proximate result of Defendants’ actions herein alleged, Plaintiffs
have been damaged in an amount in excess of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00).

67. That as a direct and proximate result of Defendants’ actions herein alleged, Plaintiffs

have been damaged in an amount in excess of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00).
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68. The acts of Defendants, and each of them, were intentional, knowing, oppressive,
malicious, reckless, and callously indifferent to the rights of Plaintiffs, entitling Plaintiffs to an
award of punitive damages in an amount in excess of Ten Thousand Dollars (310,000.00).

69. Plaintiffs have had to retain the services of an attorney to prosecute this action and are
entitled to reasonable attorneys’ fees and cost of suit incurred herein.

SEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

(Intentional Infliction of Emotional Distress)
70. Plaintiffs hereby adopt and incorporate by reference all prior paragraphs as though
fully set forth herein.

71. Defendants, and each of them, acted in such an extreme and outrageous manner so as
to cause Plaintiffs to suffer severe emotional distress, all to Plaintiff’s damage in an amount in
excess of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00).

72. The acts of Defendants, and each of them, were intentional, knowing, oppressive,
malicious, and reckless, entitling Plaintiffs to an award of punitive damages in an amount in
excess of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00).

73. Plaintiffs have had to retain the services of an attorney to prosecute this action and are
entitled to reasonable attomeys’ fees and cost of suit incurred herein.

EIGHT CAUSE OF ACTION
(Negligent Infliction of Emotional Distress)

74. Plaintiffs hereby adopt and incorporate by reference all prior paragraphs as though
fully set forth herein.

75. Defendants, and each of them, owed a duty to Plaintiffs to ensure that their health,
welfare, and safety would be protected in the event of the threat of death or serious bodily harm.

76. Plaintiffs are informed and believe, and thereon allege, that Defendants, and each of

them, breached such duties when Defendants left the care of Plaintiffs to their clearly impaired,

psychotic, and violent mother.
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77. As a result of the acts set forth herein, Plaintiffs suffered and continue to suffer
serious and severe emotional distress, physical injury, loss of income, and death.

78. That as a direct and proximate result of Defendants’ actions herein alleged, Plaintiffs
have been damaged in an amount in excess of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00).

79. The acts of Defendants, and eaf:h of them, were intentional, knowing, oppressive,
malicious, reckless, and callously indifferent to the rights of Plaintiffs, entitling Plaintiffs to an
award of punitive damages in an amount in excess of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00).

80. Plaintiffs have had to retain the services of an attorney to prosecute this action and are
entitled to reasonable attorneys’ fees and cost of suit incurred herein.

PRAYER FOR RELTEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs, expressly reserving the right to amend this Complaint at the
time of trial of the actions herein, to include all causes of action and items of damages not yet
ascertained, demands judgment against Defendants, and each of them, as follows:

1. General damages in an amount in excess of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00).
Punitive damages in an amount in excess of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00).

Prejudgment interest;

Reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs of suit incurred herein; and

Lok W N

For any such further relief this Court deems appropriate.

Dated: May 11, 2009 NAIMI & DILBECK, CHTD.

@ﬁ
Q&@_&M‘JW

Scott M. Holper, Esq. (#9587}

NAIMI & DILBECK, CHID.

6053 South Ft. Apache Rd., Suite 120

Las Vegas, Nevada 89148

Telephone: 702.823.3333

Facsimile: 702.823.3300

Attorneys for Plaintiffs
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